#### KIT CARSON PARENT TEACHER CLUB MINUTES

**DATE & TIME:** October 11, 2016 @ 6:00 PM

PLACE: Kit Carson Cafeteria

Call to Order – 6:06 Roll Call – All present

Flag Salute - Bernadette Oliveira

**Approval of Minutes** – Motion to approve the minutes Bernadette Oliveira and 2<sub>nd</sub> by Elizabeth Gazarek. Vote Unanimous-Approved

## **Committee Reports**

- Treasurer Report Balance of \$9,986.09 Checking, \$15,128.59 Savings, Net Loss of \$1697.52.
  Motion to approve the Treasurer Report, Brian Combs and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stephanie Harrah. Vote Unanimous-Approved
- **Superintendents Report** Mr. Barlow proud of staff so involved in so many ways in and outside of the classroom.
- **Head Room Parent** –Still need head room parents for Mrs. Chrisman' and Mr. Benedict. Mrs. Means is now teaching the 4<sup>th</sup> graders as well. Jennifer will reach out to the interested parents for Mrs. Chrisman' and to the parents of students who moved to Mrs. Means room. Trois Harmon will head up Mr. Benedict's class.
- **Sunshine** 1 card purchased.
- Box Tops Last collection accepted by October 31<sup>st</sup> for November 10<sup>th</sup> deadline.

#### **Old Business:**

- **Concession:** In the positive 79 cents. Still has product available for soccer tournament (water and juice).
  - Mr. Barlow mentioned that the student council would like to donate to the Leukemia Society of America. They would like to sell an item at the concession stand during the soccer tournament to raise money. All in favor.
    - Brian Combs made a motion to give 5 cases of water to get them started. Mr. Lloyd 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. All in favor for 5 cases of water with proceeds going to student council fundraiser. Vote Unanimous-Motion Approved.
- **Santa Gift Shop:** Current plan is to set up shop on November 28<sup>th</sup>. Sell product 29<sup>th</sup> thru the 2<sup>nd</sup>. Possibility of 1 Thursday evening but not decided yet.
- Holiday Bazaar: Tabled/Not Discussed

### **New Business**

- **Carnival:** Date is March 25<sup>th</sup> 2017. TroiAnne to make Carnival Flier. If we want the Storm Troopers, the request needs to be put in now. Bernadette will reach out and take care of that request. Possible Vendor is DC Hobbies next to Castaways in Hanford.
- **Coin Drive:** November 1<sup>st</sup> thru the 17<sup>th</sup>. Motion to approve rounding up to the nearest 100. Brian Combs made the motion to approve. Jennifer Ornellas 2nds the motion. Vote Unanimous-Motion Approved.
- Parent Booster Membership: Original approved cost/budget was \$150. Fee has increased to \$155. Motion to increase by \$5 was made by Stephanie Harrah. Bernadette Oliveira 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Vote Unanimous-Motion Approved.

- **Christmas Parade:** Sign Up sheet passed around, will be given to Brian Combs. Mr. Lloyd and ASB to decide what they would like it to look like. \$120 approved in the budget already. This is not a babysitting event, those who show need to be ready to work.
- The Gift: Bring sample ideas to the next meeting. Discussion Tabled.
- **Teacher Reports:** Mr. Lloyd, Going smoothly, Mrs. Means splitting 4<sup>th</sup> grade duties, fundraiser went smoothly awaiting delivery date. Limo lunch success, everywhere in Hanford, dance was fun. Football/Volleyball wrapping up at Hanford Christian.
- Teacher Requests:
  - ➤ Mrs. Chrisman –Garden Club, request to purchase 80 pumpkins @\$225 for kids to visit a "pumpkin patch". Brian Combs made a motion to approve, Mr. Lloyd 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Vote Unanimous-Motion Approved

Class Room Roll Call/Prizes: Ms. LaMattino wins

# Next Meeting: November 8, 2016 @ 6:00

Adjournment @ 6:55. Motion to adjourn meeting Mrs. Harrah and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bernadette Oliveira.